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         This uniquely charming historical home was built as a one room log cabin 
with a loft and an adjacent house, which have been combined and updated 
through the years to provide modern luxuries throughout this three-bedroom, 
two full bath home, with a working elevator, two fireplaces, situated on a 
huge, fenced lot, in the heart of Shepherdstown WV.   This home has a main 
level primary bedroom with an attached full bathroom. The main level living 
room has wood floors, a fireplace, door out to the terrace, and a hidden pet 
sanctuary with a view under the stairs! The formal dining area has so much 
built-in storage, a huge fireplace, a working elevator in the corner, as well as 
passing through to the adorable kitchen. The kitchen bar looks out to the 
terrace gardens. Outdoor entertainment is a breeze with kitchen door out to 
the lovely terrace.  Do the dishes with an amazing picture window of the 
spacious side yard. There is also a living room/library/office room upstairs, 
between the two spacious bedrooms. The clawfoot soaking tub in the upper 
full bath is a historic and modern luxury. The elevator conveniently comes up 
to the hallway between the two upper-level bedrooms. The stairs in the upper 
living room lead to the large, floored attic, which could be finished as living 
space or an art studio. This home is a one-of-a-kind well-maintained home, 
steeped in history, with an amazing large in-town lot with parking in a driveway 
beside the home and private parking off Church Alley behind the home. The 
location is optimal for walking to all the Shepherdstown sites, restaurants, 
shops, and all year-round community activities and festivals!  

              A Brief History: John C. Allen, Jr. book, “Uncommon Vernacular: The 
Early Houses of Jefferson County, West Virginia, 1735-1835” Released in 
Hardcover – September 1, 2011.Features a photo of this home, “The Crooked 
House”, on page 173, claiming from research that this home was built by 
Cato Moore in 1786. What is certain is that “The Crooked House” was 
originally two homes. The now dining room started out as a one room log  
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cabin with a loft and a large fireplace with a cooking bar. If you look closely at 
the current dining room floor, you may notice two stone areas. One at the 
current fireplace and another on the opposite side of the room partly under 
the storage built-in units. The now living room side of this home, with the brick 
chimney, was very near to the older log home, yet they were separate homes. 
According to historic Survey files from 1973, Michael Cookus purchased the 
homes lot, #175, from Phillip Welshammer (Welyzheimer) in 1792 for 80 
pounds. The “new” side of the home most likely was built in 1792 by Michael 
Cookus. The two homes were joined sometime before 1840. 

Michael Cooks’ daughter, married Solomon Miller. The Miller family owned 
this property and home for 132 years, until 1924. The Miller family were known 
to be carriage makers, cabinet makers, weavers, and needle work artists. The 
current dining room was the weaving room. The other main level room on the 
driveway side of the home was once where the Miller family made axe 
handles and cabinets. The noted painter, Eleazer Hutchinson Miller, was born 
in this home in 1831, and was widely known to have established a famous art 
studio in Georgetown as well as the founder of the,still-alive-and -well, “Arts 
Club Of DC.”  Several of Eleazer Hutchinson Miller’s watercolor paintings can 
be seen in the historic Shepherdstown Museum, and his painting, “Moonrise 
and Twilight” hung in the Corcoran Gallery in DC until it closed. 

  

In more modern times, the second story was added over the dining room 
around 1915. Shepherdstown started getting running water in 1918. It was ten 
years later with a new, younger owner adding plumbing, central heat, the 
upstairs bathroom, and the walk-in closet to “The Crooked House.”  The back 
porch, an add on to the original log home, was most likely converted into the 
kitchen in the 1930s. The main level bathroom, the elevator, and the rock wall 
and garden were added in the 1950s, by Doctor Edmund Lee, of “THE LEEs." 


